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From:
Sent: Thursday, 4 February 2021 3:15 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: New FOI Request FA 21/01/01590 - seeking data [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi FOl Team

Please find attached our finalised response for this FOI, which has been cleared by-irector — Skilled and Migration Program Section.

FOI Request FA 21/1/01590

Request
Part 1: The number of GTI program visa subclass 858 lodged, on hold and granted, which applied in September 2020.

Part 2: The number of GTI visa subclass 858 granted under Data Science, ICT domain, is recent master degree graduates.

Caveats:

cific purpose of this request. Any other use of the information provided will require consideration and clearance by Data Division, and a separate request should be made to

e |t is the responsibility of the area providing Department of Home Affairs information to external stakeholders to ensure that the disclosure is in accordance with the ABF Act, Australian Privacy Principles or other relevant legislation.
® With regards to Immigration data, the Department’s current policy is to mask numbers which are less than five as <5, noting we are reviewing the confidentiality method for the future.

Notes for tables

Source: Department of Home Affairs, 2021 (internal spreadsheets)

Note 1: As data is drawn from a dynamic environment, the information is correct at the time of publication and figures may differ slightly from previous or future reporting.
Note 2: Data includes primary applicants only.

Note 3: Data for part 1 is for the period 1/09/2020-30/09/2020 of those who lodged (applied) in September 2020 (to date of the FOI request, 28/1/2021).

Response to Part 1
Data is provided of those who lodged (applied) in the month of September 2020.

Global Talent (Independent) program
858 Distinguished Talent
Sum of Lodged 127
Sum of Granted 114

Sum of Currently Under assessment 13

Regards
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